

ANNEX 7

Public redacted

[REDACTED]

From: Trial Chamber X Communications
Sent: 10 September 2020 09:16
To: Dutertre, Gilles; [REDACTED]
[REDACTED] Taylor, Melinda; [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]; Nsita Luvengika, Fidel; Kassongo, Mayombo; Doumbia, Seydou
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: Objections to the use of material by the non-calling party - further directions
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear counsel,

The Chamber recalls that during yesterday's session an objection to the use of material was made by the Prosecution which it appears could have been resolved through *inter partes* discussions.

In order to facilitate the efficient use of time in court and so that, where possible, such objections can be resolved *inter partes*, the Chamber takes this opportunity to encourage the parties and participants, in relation to objections to the use of material by the non-calling party under paragraph 61 of the Chamber's Directions on the conduct of proceedings (789-AnxA), to raise such objections first by way of email, wherever possible (with the Chamber inbox in copy).

Best regards

[REDACTED] on behalf of Trial Chamber X